1

UNITED NATIONS
ECONOMIC

|

Distr.

AND GENERAL -
SOCIAL COUNCIL fﬁ;ﬁﬁﬂig

COMMISSION ON THE STATUS OF WOMEN
Seventh Session .
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE HUNDRED AND THIRTY-NINTH MEETING

Held at Headquarters, New York,
on Thursday, 26 March 1953, at 3.25 p.m.

CONTENTS |
Statement by the representative of Ecuador
Educational opportunities for women (E/CN.6/210, E/CN.6/211,
E/CN.6/21%, E/CN.6/215, E/CN.6/221, E/CN.6/223; E/CN.6/L.101,
E/CN.6/1.108, E/CN.6/1.109) (continued)
PRESENT': _
Chairman: . Miss BERNARDINO Dominican Republic
Rapporteur: Begmﬁ ANWAR AMD Pakistan

53-08701



E/CN.6/SR.139
English
Poge 2

'PRESENT:
Members:

Also present:

Represenfatives of specialized agencies:

Daw OHN
Mrs. NOVIKOVA

Miss MISTRAL
Miss TSENG
Miss MANAS

Mrs, LEFAUCEEUX

Mrs. GUERY
Mrs, TABET
Mrs. PELETIER
Miss ?;.'OUNG

Mrs WASTLKOWSKA
Mrs. POPOVA

Mrs. WARDE

Virs. HAHN

irs. SANCHEZ de
URDANETA

Mrs. de CASTILLO

Miss FUJITA

Mrs. de CALVO

Mrs. FAIRCHILD

Mr. ARNALDO

Burma

Byelorussian Soviet Socialist
Republie

Chile

China
Cuba
France

- Haiti

Lebanon

Nethexrleands
New Zealand
Polend - .

Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics '

United Kingdom of Great Britain
and Northern Ireland

" United States of America

Venezuela
Ecuador
Japan

Inter-American Commission of
Women

International Labour Organisation
(110)
United Nations Educetional,

‘Beientific and Cultural
Organization (UNESCO)



PRESENT:

(cont'a)

E/CN.6/sRr.139
English
Poge 3

Category A: Miss SENDER
Miss KAHN
Mrs FOX

Category__n and Repgister:
Mrs., VERGARA
Mrs. MAHOK )
- Mrs, - WOODSMALL)
Mrs. LONGARZO

Mrs. CARTER
Mrs. HYMER

Miss LAGEMANN
Miss ROB_B

Miss LA LONDE)
Miss SMITH )

Mrs, WISHUER )
Mrs, WOLLE-EGENOFF)

Mrs. EVANS

Mrs. McGIVERN
Mrs. WALSER

Miss ZIZZAMIA)
Miss WEBER )
‘Mrs. ANDERSON)
‘Migss FORSYTH .)

Secretariat: = Mrs. TENISON-WOODS .

Bepreseutatives of nonegovernmental organizations:

International Confederation of Free
Trade Unions (ICFTU)

- World Federation of Trade {Iuiona
k'?ﬂ._h

World Federation of United Nations

Associations (WFUNA) .

Cavuvaass anves ;ia.tional Union for
Social Service.

International Alliance of Women

Intemational Conference of Cathol:lc
Charities :

Internationzl Council of Women

- International Federation of .

‘Business end Professional Women

Intemational Federation of Friends

of Young Women

International Federation of
University Women .

Internationo) Federstion of Women
Lawyers .

International League focr the
Rights of Man

Liaison Comittee of Homen's
International Organizations
Pax Romana

Women's International League for
Peace and Freedom

| Horld Union of Catholic

‘Wlomen's: Organizations
World's “Young Women's Christian

.. Association
- Chief of the Status of. Women Section

Mrs. GRINBERG-VINAVER Secretary of the Commission



E/CN.6/SR.139
English
Page 4

STATEMENT BY THE REPRESENTATIVE OF ECUADOR

The ‘CHAIRMAN announced that the representative of Ecuador, who was
present as an observer, wished to address the Commission. Ecuador,
1hcid.éntell'y,l ‘hed been the first Latin American countrv to rant its vomen the

vote, in 1929.

Mrs. de CASTILLO (Ecuador) said that her country's interest in
the Commission's work had led her to attend all the meetings, first es a
representative ‘of the Intemational League for the Rights of Man and now as an
observer from Ecua.dor. She wished the Comission every success in its work
and hoped that the spirit of equality and wisdom would prevail in its
deliberations,

EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES. FOR WOMEN (E/CN. 6/21;}, E/CN.6/211, E/CN.6/21%,
E/CN.6/215, E/CN. 6/221, E/CN.6/223; E/CN.6/L. 101, E/CN.6/L.108, E/CN.6/L.109)
(continued)

Mrs. HAHN (United States of America) read the draft resolution on
educational opportunities for women (E/CN.6/L.109) submitted jointly by the
Haitian and United States delegations.

Mrs. GUERY (Haiti), commenting on some aspects of the ILO
repi'esentetive's statement at the preceding meeting, said that many women
in ‘her.country had been employed either direc{:ly in sgriculture or in industries
with an agricultural besis, such as the cotton end timber industries, and had
in some ca.Ses undertaken administrative and executive functions. The current

trend of women from tne eountry to urban centres, however, was disrupting the

pattern .of country wcmen‘ﬁ -life. Increasing numbers of small enterprises

‘were being liquidated, and the women who had operated them were entering -

~ large urban industrial -undertakings. A large pe_z'cer}tage of women workers in



E/CN.6/SR,139
English
Page 5

the towns were former country women, who yere often employed as servents in
hotels and private houses, |

That trend showed an aspiration to higher achievement, since the women
concerned obviously wished to improve the:lr own position and that of their
children; - nevertheless, it was resulting d.n the gradual disappearance of the
traditional ideals of rural life, deeply: reoted in religion, which had formerly
characterized:women's labowr in Heiti, It'l waa essential to combine the
movement from. tha country to the touns wit.h greater achievement end not to
allow basic va.lues to disintegrate,

_Since: ghe had become concerned with educational metters, she had had to
deal with many groups of women who wished to exercise professions but were'
prevented by economic consideratmns from obtaining the necessery training.
Those difficulties applied also to women seeking & simple college education,
She hoped that the ILO and UNESCO would pey special attention to that obstacle
to the wider education of wcmen. l

Miss MISTRAL (Chile) agreed with the Heitien representative that the
economic factor represented the most serious obstacle to 'educatibn in‘many
countries. The most-intelligent students were frequently prevented from
completing courses by lack of materiel resources, Democracies needed to make
full use of the intelligence of their citizens and action must be taken
urgently to eliminate the economic obstacle to such full utilization,

Miss KAEN (World Federation of Trade Unions) stated that her -
organization’s primary concern wes the implementation of the right of every
person, without any distinction wh;a.tsoever, to obtain & full education., It
vas equally committed to fighting for the right of women to equal educational
opportunities with men, ' The reports of United Nations organs, the ILO and UIESG
showed that the progress being made was still too slow, The UNESCO report
(B/cu.6/273) in particular gave a tragic picture of the discrimination



n

&/cN.6/sR.139
English
Page 6

practised against girls and women in educetional metters. She regretted,
however, that the Secretariat's reports on the status of women in Trust and
Non-Self Governing Territories did not give en adequate indicetion of the
double diecriminetion egainst indigenous girle enﬁ women in those territoriee.

A structure of vocational educa.tion could be built only on a foundation
of aound genere.l education and diecrimination on the baeie of segregated and
inferior eehooling such as existed in Southern etates of the United Stetea .
relega.ted the victims of such discrimination to a low etatue in ‘Le‘bour. The
vocational education of women was a key eepect of the economic end politicel ‘
deveiopment of under-develo;;ed countriee end wes & neceesery step in the
improvement of social conditions threughout tha verld

The 1limitation of educational opportunities for, ‘women particularly in
highly developed capitalist countries we.a but e& pe.rt of the generel discrimine.tion
against women reflected in unegual pey end uni‘air working conditione. ‘Homen _
were employed in inferior positions because they were denied an opportunitY of
receiving treining. Thet was the inevitable result of e social structure in
which women' 8 labour was regerded as cheap surplus le.bour and in which a limited
nunber of occupetione were usually open to women, such as nureing, te&chins;
subordinate clerical work and service eccupat:lons, or work in the textile and
clothing industries and domestic and other gervice, The trade unions hed
struggled for decades a.gainst that eystem, whieh pltted the cheap labour Of _
vomen egainst that of men in an effort to undermine all wege structures. The
interaction of employers on governments served to perpetuate a situation in which
governments did not make eveilable to women the training to enable them to
compete for Jobe on an equal baeie with n:en

The WFTU ehared the French representetive 5 concern about clauses in '
recomiendation 34 of the UNESCO IBE Conference vhich referred to women'ﬂ
traditional work and special skills. The Commieeion sn.ould avoid such
formuletion, since the problem of discriminetion against women in education .
wes economic, and not peychologicel. That fact was illuetreted by a rePOI‘*-



E/CN.6/sR.139
English
Page 7

received b:‘f WFTU :E'rom 1ts French a.ffil:la.te » which ‘stated that a high percentage

of the women workers in the Paris region were employed in such industries as
metallurgy, the chemical induatry, woodworking, plastic manufacture and toy
making, which vere not normally regarded as occupations for women.
Nevertheless, the report described a serious lack of facilities for training
women to occupy skilled posts in the metal end other industries and stated that
there was a schortage of free public schools for training typists and -
stenographers,

Many women had entered industry during the Second Vorld War but had been
discharged at the end of the war and replaced by ell-round skilled male
workers ,' with whom they could nét compete because they had been trained on an
emergency basis only, The displacement had_créated difficulf economic s_ituations
for women who were obliged to go on working. In the United States, a member
of the Congress had-stated on 24 March, that there were three million women heads
of famiiies whose average wage was ‘less than ona-third of what the Govermment
regarded as necessary for a minimum level of hea.lth and decency.

Her crganization regrett.ed that the ILO report of the problem was not yet
available, The ILO represente.tive s remarks on the relation between vocational
training and equal pay end her reference to the Buggesticms of the textile
industry comuittee on the training of women for hig,hly skilled and supervisory
Jebs were most intarest:.ng. The ILO had drawn qué pertinent conclusions in
reports to its specialized bodies, it recbgh:lzad that the reason for the
1ncreasing employment of women in certain salaried occupationa was the fact
that they were often pai.d less then men and it acknowledsed the general
inedequacy of training opportmltiea to be. the ‘chief barrier to women's.
advancement in sales work,’ & .

The WFTU had consistently fought for the “wuniform application to men and women
of all legisla.tién, regulations and practices relating to education, vocational
training, apprenticeship and training allowances. Its views on the matter
Were shared by most other lé.bow organizations. .

The Commission should meke specific reccmmendations to the Economic and
Social Council to facilitate & campaign for the extension of educational



E/CN.6/SR.139
English
Page 8

opportunities for women. She restated four basic premises for such
recomnendations- most women worked ‘beceuee they were forced to by economic
insecu:‘i’cy and a deficient wage structure, the right of a.u .women to work
carried with it their right to appronr...ate training on an equal basis with

men; the problem of women's education was part of tke practice of economic
discr..mina.tion ageinst women and their exploitation as cheap labour;:- goverments
fostered that state of affairs by denying women equal educational opportunities

without any discrimination. .
WFTU hoped that the Commission would provide leadership for extending the

vocational and general education of women by a forceful and practical statement,
in which it would stress the urgency of the problem and the need for constant
consultation with trade union and women's organizations.

Miss la LONDE (International Federation of Women Lawyers) said that
in 1952 members of “her organization had attended meetings with women lawyers "
at Tokyo end Bangkok.  The meeting at Tokyo, held under the suspices of the
Supreme Court of Japan, had dealt with divorce. The Jepe.nese women had been
particulé_rly' concerned with divorce by consent, which under e:d.'eting Jepanese
law wes obtained by registration rather thar cdurt action. As a résult,
Japanese women, part:l.cularly those with l:ltt.le ed.ucetion ’ frequently agreed
to a divorce without grasping the aignificance of their action. Fo].lowing
the meeting her orgenize.tion had been :I.nfomed that steps were being taken
to remedy the situation.

At the Bangkok meeting the su‘b,ject of discussion had been the_legal
status of women Commxcations received since from Thai women :l.ndica.ted
that, inapired. by those meetings, Thai women had taken action to bring the
problem of their status to the Government's attention and that the Government
had consequently decided to grant them eqial politicel and legal rights vith. '

men.

Mrs. CARTER (International Council of ‘Women) associated berself with
the statement made by the representative of the International Federation of



E/CN.6/SR.139
English
Page 9

University Women at the 137th meeting (E/CN.6/SR.157). Her drganization
appreciated “the work done by UNESCO to increase educational opport\mitie‘s
for women and hoped that it would continue that work, particularly in the
under-developed areas, where the prcblem of illiteracy was very serious. If
women were to take their proper place in soc‘iety, they must have access to
all types of ed.ucation and gove'r.nﬁ:ents aﬁould. "ﬁe urged to make that pos‘sible.
Another probl was that of adequate teaching steffs. Unfav;aura'ble ‘
t.eaching condit:.ons ;. low salaries and verious discriminatory measures aga:!.nst
women' tea.hera in some countries women teachers were not allowed to continue
their pmfessmn if 'l'.hey married - had brought sbout a grea.t shortage of
teachers, which seriously impaired educa.tion. She hoped that the Commission
would ad.npt a resolution urging govermnenta to .‘mg:rove those conditions.

!-!iss zm (Wor_..d Union of Cathclic Women's o:-gnnizations) said
that although her organization believed that women should have access. to the
seme educational opportunities as men, ‘it felt thet an effort should also .
be mads to develop those potentialities which were pec.uliarly feminine. While' _
care must. be taken not ‘l'-o exaggerate in a Lscriminatow sense the pbysio}.ogical
and psychological d:!.fferences between the sexe.s, :|.t would e unrea.listic
not to recognize that such differences existed. In that connexion, she _
" quoted a passege fram the opening a.d.dresa of the Director-General of UHESCO
to the XVth Conference on Public Education, in which he had -expressed the
same view.

The expression "ec".ucation of equal value" was therefore prererable to |
"identity of education", which might be used to justify a restricted programme, .
particularly where the available funds were limited, as was frequently the
case in under-developed areas.:.

- In concluaion, she said that her organiza.tion would welcome a recommendation,
“hich would ensure to all individuals 5 men, and women, the freednm to pursue
those studies which were most. suiltedl t;optl‘lgir indi,vidua.l telents and interests.



E/CN.6/SR.139

English
Page 10

Mrs. HYMER (Internationa.l Fedemtion of Business and Professional
Women) stated that equal access to education, particula.rly professional and
vocational education, was of special importancq to her orgenization, which
had warmly supported t‘xe excellent U!‘IESCO and ILO studies on the subject.
Unless wemen could secure ..he same ‘raining ac men the;r could not take an
equal place in the business and profesa onel vorld.

Her organization had considered it a pr..vilege to.participate, at
UNESCO's invitation, in the working party vhich -had prepared topics for
discussion 'b:.r the XVth Internetional Conference on Public Education and oy
of whose recommendations had later been adopted by the Coni’erence. It had
been enoouraging to. note that twenty-six of the fifty~two delegations
atienaing the Conference 1ad incinled wns: and thet & woman bad been elected

Chﬂimna
At a meeting held the previous stmer, b.er organiza.tion had affirmed

that it vas pe.rticularly concerned with d.iscriminetion against women in
technica.l and medica.l education. _ 'I'he organization not only d.esired ea__ual
educational opportunities for woﬁen in those fields but deemed it necessary

to educate the Parente in toe desirability of pemitting girls ta, study the
same su'b.ject as boys and thus prepare themselvas for occupa.tions and professions

in which at present few vomen were engaged. i
A national Federation which was a merber of her orgenization had 1:::13.1?05'3‘1

that a study shouch Ye made to determine to what extent the incorrect
asstm:ption thct women!s ‘intellectual contribution to society was different from

men's was'a fector in preventing women ‘from enJoying full" educational
opportunities end to explore the possi'bilit:.r of aetting up comunity projects
offering adult vocational ‘treining to women.

The'gift-coapon' 'plan sponsored by UNESCO had been reccrmended by her
orgenization and supported by a mumber of member Federations ’ inelud.ins the
United States branch, which had chosen the Women's University in the Philipp:.nes
as ita bene.ficiary The Canedian brench had supplemented the !mrk of
secondary schools and universities in offering vocational guidance and



E/CN.6/SR,139
English
Page 11

vlacement aervices. Member Federa.tions had also been offermg scholarships,
fellowships and local educational grents a.nd 1oans to women students.

Her orgenization had published a complete report on the XVth Intérnational
Conference on Public Education as a basis for cont:.nuing work in that
important field and it hoped that the Commission muld recommend that UIIESCO
and the ILO should continue to co-opera.te .1n that work.

Miss MISTRAL (Chile) stressed the injustice of the unequal wages
paid to ma.le and female workers, particularly domestic servants, for the same
work. While underpaid men workers ususlly fought for higher wages, women
workers suffered the iniquity of their position in silence. It was a
serious problem, which was often overlooked, and she hoped that the Commission
would take action to help those victims of’ socia.l and economic in,justice.

" The CHAIRMAN invited the Commission to discuss the three draft
resolutions on the item (E/CN.6/L.10l, E/CN.6/L.108 and E/CN.6/L.109).

Mrs. LEFAUCHEUX (France) said that the pufpo:e.e‘ of Her draft resolution
(B/cN.6/L.101) was to determine whether ‘governments awarded the same number
of scholarships and study grants to men and women.' The inquiry did not
affect the scholarships awerded by private institutions which the Commission
wes' not qualified to spprosch.

Mrs. WARDE (United Kingdom) said 'that, to avoid any misunderstanding,
thé words "scholarships and" should be inserted before the-word "fellowships" -
in the French -draft resolution.

Mrs. GRINBERG-VINAVER (Secretery of the Commission) said that,
since the draft resolution submitted by Heiti and the ‘United States
(E/CN.6/L.109) celled for action by governmerits, it-should e put in the form’
of an Economic and Social Council resolution.



E/CN.6/SR.139
English
Page 12

‘In reply to a quest'.lon by Mrs, POPOVA (Union of Soviet Socia.list
Republics), Mrs. Lgmcnmx (Fra.nce) said tnat t.he French draft resclution '
(E/CN.6/L.101) did not concern the size of the respective scholarships and
fellowships but only the:.r numbers, It wa.s ‘only when governments had’
complied with the request in the resolution that the Commission would know
whether or not more scholarships were given to men than to vomen.,

Mrs. iIARDE (United I{ingdom) thought that figurea for only one year
vould not give a fair picture of the. ituation, since in any one year boys
anrl glrls might apply for scholarships in 'very xmeq_ual mmbers.

Miss MANAS (Cuba) , speaking on the draft resolution submitted Jointly
by the Cuban and French delegations (E/CH 5/1. 108), said th.at the text was
extremely aimple and should be generally acceptable. "It asked that school
currict.la, with one mmor exception, should be the sare, for. pupils of both

‘ sexes, in order to efford 'both sexes equa.'l. access to ed;ca.tion.

~ . . Miss PELETIER (Ne‘.:herlands) egreed that the text wes short ‘and
clear; unfortunately, however, she would be unable to vote for 1t as it
stood. She hoped that the sponsors would change ’ohe wording 50 as to avoid
‘ gi'nng the 1mpression that the comission subscribed to the outworn idea that
the personality of boys and girls ahould be cast in the same mould. Modern
educators recognized the difference between the sexes while agreeing that
both should be given every opportunity to develop their capacities to the
fullest extent, en attitude which had been reaffirmed by-the XVth International
Conference on.Public Education.

Mrs. SANCHEZ de URDANETA (Venezuela) egreed with that view, In
her country, there were many secondary schools for girls, teaching them
to become nurses, socizl workers etc., and special trade and industrial schools

for boys.



E/CN.6/SR. 139
English
Page 13

. Mrs, LEFAUCHEUX .(France).replied that the joint draft resolution did
not 'bouch on the question of co-educational schools, but simply edvocated that
the same curricula should be open to both sexes,

In reply to the Netherlands representative, she said that the Commission
owed it to itself to take a firm stand against the deplorable attitude of
the XVth Interna.tional Conference on Public Educetion. As she had pointed
out at an earlier mﬂeting, it was shocking that in the year 1972 an international
conference of public educators should consider that boys and girls had different
scholastic a.ptitudea, an expression of opinion which would leave the door wide
open to reactionary measures. The Commission must take action to counteract
that view, for it was plain that no one else would do so, She thbreforé hoped
that members would be allowed time to giye serious thought to the joint draft
_resolution before voting on it. ' '

Miss TSENG (China) was inclined to agree with the Netherlands
representative; certainly boys and- girls should not be required to follow the
same physical training or home-meking courses, She therefore proposed the
addition, at the end of the joint draft resolution, of the words "physical
training and home economics",

Begun ANWAR AHMED (Pekistan) also shared the Netherlands
representative's view, While she aegreed with the spirit of the joint draft
resolution, she did not think that complete identity of curricula was desirable,
since at some stage girls should be taught child care and domestic science.

Mrs. HAHN (United States of America) suggested that the point might
be met by replacing the phrase "the identity of school ciwrricula for pupils of
both sexes" by "that curriculum choices shall be open to all pupils, without
distinction as to sex",



E/CN.6/SR.139
Enzlisn
Page 14

I"I'lié CEATRMAN proposed that the’ three draft resolutions under
discussion should be referred to the Committee on Resolutions.

It was so agreed.

The CHAIIL“AH further proposed that, eince no resolution had
been submitted on item 9 (d) - voca"icnal guidance and trainins the
Commission's desire that both the ILO and the Secreta.ry—General 5hou.ld
continue to submit to it their reprrta on thet {mportant subject should be
recorded in the Commission's rgpcrf..

:Jt-wvas so agreed.

The meeting rose at 5.20 p.m.

11/4 pom.





